From: Josh Parisotto

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Lippert, Kris

Cc: Sumit Anand; Joe Teague; Ryan Hanks; Evelyn Cone; Keara Attamante; Christine Russo

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of 107 Brigade Street, LLC, and Charleston Foundry Owner, LLC; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2021-3204(b)

Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 4:34:43 PM

All,

Sending confirmation of the entire $95,000 penalty payment in regards to the above mentioned
case — wire was sent out this afternoon, September 27th.

Federal reference #: 20210927MMQFMP1J000870

If you require any additional information for confirmation please let me know & I'll get that sent over
ASAP.

Thanks,
Josh

Josh Parisotto, CPA

Madison Capital Group
Senior Corporate Accountant
C:901.517.9064


mailto:jparisotto@madisoncapgroup.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Lippert.Kristin@epa.gov
mailto:Sumit@madisoncapgroup.com
mailto:joe@madisoncapgroup.com
mailto:Ryan@madisoncapgroup.com
mailto:econe@madisoncapgroup.com
mailto:kattamante@madisoncapgroup.com
mailto:christine@madisoncapgroup.com

